
From: Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 7:04 AM 
To: Schmidt, Molly E - DNR 
Cc: Byers, Harris; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Subject: RE: External:  DNR Acknowledgement Letter - EPA Community Wide 

Assessment grant 
 
Thanks again! 
 

From: Schmidt, Molly E - DNR <MollyE.Schmidt@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 4:18 PM 
To: Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org> 
Cc: Byers, Harris <Harris.Byers@stantec.com>; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: External: DNR Acknowledgement Letter - EPA Community Wide Assessment grant 
 
Hello Adam,  
 
Attached is the requested DNR acknowledgement letter for an EPA Community Wide Assessment grant.  
 
Thank you,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Molly E. Schmidt 
Brownfields Policy Coordinator, Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Division of Environmental Management 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Mobile phone: (608) 219-2153 
MollyE.Schmidt@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

    

 

Be Alert !  

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.  
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November 8, 2023 
 
Adam Tegen 
Director, Community Development 
City of Manitowoc 
900 Quay Street 
Manitowoc, Wisconsin 54220 
Via Email Mail Only to ategen@manitowoc.org  
 
 
Subject:  State Acknowledgement Letter for City of Manitowoc   
                FY24 EPA Community Wide Assessment Grant 
 
Dear Adam Tegan,  
 
The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) acknowledges the application of the city of Manitowoc 
(the City) for the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) brownfield grant identified above.  
 
The DNR is fully committed to a collaborative partnership with the City and is able to support your brownfield 
assessment and remediation efforts in many ways, including:  
 

• The DNR can identify key state and federal contacts for your specific project and coordinate Green Team 
meetings with individuals in your community to answer questions and discuss local plans, options and 
best practices.  

• The DNR can assist you in identifying and obtaining additional financial assistance from state-managed 
grant and loan programs.  

 
Obtaining U.S. EPA funding for this grant application is consistent with community needs, is vital to the local 
economy and will help bring needed improvements to the quality of life for residents. Federal funding will also 
help initiate cleanup activities, create jobs and leverage local investments in brownfield redevelopment. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Christine Sieger, Director 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources  
 
cc: 
Tauren Beggs, DNR NER – tauren.beggs@wisconsin.gov   
Harris Byers, Stantec – harris.byers@stantec.com  
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